
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room    

      Agenda 
10/25/2022 

   9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, Peter Carey and Alternate 
Tom O'Donnell and John Solaris 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (10/11/2022) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000495 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Extension Request  Ruben Jacobs  
  Construct concrete walkway  
  along left side of home to an  

11' x15' patio in the rear of  
home 

 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000480 880 WATERWAY DRIVE Install concrete pad to the 
  left of the driveway &  

replace brick walkway 
DOUG'S CONCRETE 

ARC22-000481 911 SEQUOIA STREET Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing 

 ARC22-000482 645 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing 

ARC22-000483 811 LANTANIA DRIVE Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing 

ARC22-000484 1017 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing 

ARC22-000485 252 KIWI DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC22-000486 604 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Remove & replace vinyl siding REUTZEL, MICHAEL R 
ARC22-000487 424 LOQUAT DRIVE Construct a decorative 

wooden 4.1' x 9.8' pergola 
over existing front concrete 
steps 

DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN 

ARC22-000488 914 SPRUCE STREET Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
   ARC22-000489 1262 WATERWAY DRIVE Construct wooden deck - 
  18” off the ground 

 - railings - two sets of steps 
landing on concrete slabs 

ARC22-000490 902 JACARANDA DRIVE Install exterior door to utility 
  room into back yard 

BROWN, EDWARD J 
 
 

 
FANSLAU DONNA 

ARC22-000494 255 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC22-000496 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Repairing utility room with
  matching siding  

AMATO, COSMO D 

ARC22-000497 1300 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Florida High & Dry Roofing 
ARC22-000498 961 CASHEW CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum pans Coburn Roofing 
ARC22-000499 315 AVOCADO DRIVE Install new impact windows  Certified Siding & Windows 
ARC22-000505 212 KIWI DRIVE Install wooden access ramp FRANK CAVALIERE 

 
 



 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000477 936 WREN CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 

exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000478 1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to 
  exceed 24’ wide 
ARC22-000479 1289 GARDENIA DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to 
  exceed 24’ wide and 3' 

Ruben Jacobs 
 

A Rated Concrete 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000491 260 KIWI DRIVE New Home Package - Install  Endeavor Construction 
new Jacobsen home with 
(2) factory porches, garage 
with siding to match the 
home, stucco skirting, 
cement steps 

ARC22-000492 615 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to  A Rated Concrete 
  exceed 24’ wide 
ARC22-000493 750 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to A Rated Concrete 
  exceed 24’ wide - extend  

 concrete for carport, storage 
 shed and add 9' x 16' pad at   
rear of home 

ARC22-000500 1222 CHIPEWA DRIVE New Home Package - install  Endeavor Construction    
  new mobile 

home per plans w/concrete  
steps, stucco skirting 

ARC22-000501 1213 CHIPEWA DRIVE New Home Package – install Endeavor Construction  
  new mobile home per plans  
  w/concrete steps additions  
  w/ matching siding 
ARC22-000502 1101 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  AG LP tank on right side of     
 home. Add 50’ of exterior 
  Piping and connect to interior 
  Piping.  
ARC22-000503 1147 TEQUESTA DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane 
  AG LP tank in rear of home.  
  Add 50' of exterior piping and  
  connect to interior piping. 
ARC22-000504 106 HYDRANGEA COURT Install and bury a 250-gallon Como Oil & Propane   
  AG LP tank and generator in  
  rear of home. Add 31' of  
  exterior piping and connect  
  to interior piping. 
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, November 8, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Adjournment:  
 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. – Admin. Conference Room 

Minutes 
10/11/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Chairman Klosky called the meeting to order at 9 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Klosky led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, and Alternate Tom 
O'Donnell and John Soulis.  Excused was Peter Carey.  
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes: 09/27/2022 minutes were approved as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo and Richard 
Schwatlow of 636 Marlin Circle  

 

Additional Permits Business:  Paul Voit made the motion to add the propane tanks to this agenda, seconded by 
Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  Paul Voit made the motion since so many will be coming in with a 
County permit it would be okay for one member to sign the permit as to not hold up installation, seconded by Ed 
Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion  
Carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000458      1125 BAREFOOT CIRCLE    Install and secure a 60 gallon  Como Oil & Propane 
   LP tank on right side of home.  
  Add 5' of exterior piping and  
  connect to interior piping. 
ARC22-000459      729 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE             Install and secure a 60 gallon  Como Oil & Propane 
   LP tank in the rear of home.  
  Add 5' of exterior piping and  
  connect to interior piping. 

   ARC22-000460       710 GLADIOLUS DRIVE     Install and secure a 60 gallon  Como Oil & Propane 
   LP tank on the right side of home.  
  Add exterior piping and connect  
  to interior piping. 
ARC22-000461 813 SILVERTHORN COURT Install and secure a 60 gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank on the left side of home.  
  Add exterior piping and connect  
  to interior piping. 
ARC22-000462 815 SILVERTHORN COURT Install and secure a 60 gallon  Como Oil & Propane   
  LP tank on the left side of home.  
  Add exterior piping and connect  
  to interior piping. 
ARC22-000463 910 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon   Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank in the rear of home. Add  
  exterior piping and connect to  
  interior piping. 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000464 1458 GARDENIA DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP  Como Oil & Propane 

tank on the left side of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000465 942 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank In the rear of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000466 918 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP Como Oil & Propane  
tank in rear of home. Add exterior  
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000467 930 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank in rear of home. Add exterior  
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000468 940 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank in rear of home. Add exterior  
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000469 716 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane  
LP tank in rear of home. Add exterior  
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000470 1465 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP 
tank in left side of home. Add exterior Como Oil & Propane   
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000471 645 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane  
LP tank in rear right side of home.  
Add exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000472 1203 CALUSA DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon LP Como Oil & Propane  
tank in rear of home. Add exterior  
piping and connect to interior piping. 

ARC22-000473 1079 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane  
LP tank in left side of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000474 1217 GARDENIA DRIVE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane  
LP tank in rear of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000475 622 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank in rear of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

ARC22-000476 619 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Install and secure a 120 gallon Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank in rear of home. Add  
exterior piping and connect to  
interior piping. 

 
 
 



 
 

New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000443 323 KIWI DRIVE Replace windows STYRON, JOHN THOMAS, JR 
ARC22-000444 939 JACARANDA DRIVE Install a 20 sq. ft. resin shed in LOCKLAR, SCOTT & MARION 

the rear of the home in on an 
existing concrete patio 

ARC22-000445 403 PAPAYA CIRCLE Repair skirting MARCHETTI, RICHARD, JR 
ARC22-000447 636 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install shutter on all windows 

except under carport 
Easy Up Shutters & Shades 

ARC22-000448 497 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane Comfort Cover Systems 
ARC22-000451 802 TAMARIND CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 
ARC22-000455 1070 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Sun Coast Roofing 
ARC22-000456 919 RED BUD ROAD Re-Roof - shingles Florida Roof Bros 
ARC22-000457 1034 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane Coburn Roofing 

 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000446 1175 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 250 gallon LP gas tank Ferrellgas  

and gas line / approved  
Brevard County Permit Attached 

  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000449 636 MARLIN CIRCLE Enclose carport with  SCHWATLOW, RICHARD A  

screening & doors to allow  
parking of cars 

Motion to deny by Paul Voit due to the lack of 11’ x 18’ unobstructed carport, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
ARC22-000450       703 LANTANIA DRIVE    Driveway Extension - not to Hearndon Concrete 
  exceed 24' wide and sidewalk  

along side of carport 
 Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000452 208 CALICO COURT Replace A/C Unit Sabol Air Conditioning 

   Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC22-000453 927 YEW STREET Rebuild existing FL Room   
 under existing room  
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 

    ARC22-000454 1442 GARDENIA DRIVE Enlarge utility room and  Barefoot Services                                                
  carport & replace siding                                                           
  on main home 
    Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Barefoot Services  



 
 
  
 
   Discussion:  The Committee will have to start meeting to reevaluate the ARCC Guidelines once the DOR is      
approved by the BOT. 

 
 

 
 

      

    Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, October 25, 2022, 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room.  Tom O’Donnell will be excused.  
 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BALDWIN, WILLIAM G Acct#: 2872

Address: 880 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install concrete pad to the le� of the driveway & replace brick walkway

Contractor/Builder: DOUG'S CONCRETE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000480
   FILE: #22-002827

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NOWAK EDWIN Acct#: 1236

Address: 911 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 5 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000481
   FILE: #22-002883

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, HARRY P Acct#: 2499

Address: 645 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 77 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000482
   FILE: #22-002884

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: YASHENKO, PATRICIA & PETER ,EMMPME Acct#: 1807

Address: 811 LANTANIA DRIVE Block: 82 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000483
   FILE: #22-002885

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PERRONE, CATALDO Acct#: 1666

Address: 1017 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000484
   FILE: #22-002886

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HELMACY, KAREN ANN Acct#: 3012

Address: 252 KIWI DRIVE Block: 15 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000485
   FILE: #22-002889

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REUTZEL, MICHAEL R Acct#: 0142

Address: 604 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace vinyl siding

Contractor/Builder:  REUTZEL, MICHAEL R

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000486
   FILE: #22-002890

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN Acct#: 3251

Address: 424 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 31 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a decora�ve wooden 4.1' x 9.8' pergola over exis�ng front concrete steps

Contractor/Builder:  DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000487
   FILE: #22-002893

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HARTMAN, WILLIAM E Acct#: 0745

Address: 914 SPRUCE STREET Block: 3 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000488
   FILE: #22-002894

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BROWN, EDWARD J Acct#: 2460

Address: 1262 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct wooden deck - 18" off the ground - railings - two sets of steps landing on concrete slabs

Contractor/Builder:  BROWN, EDWARD J

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000489
   FILE: #22-002896

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FANSLAU DONNA Acct#: 3215

Address: 902 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 121 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install exterior door to u�lity room into back yard.

Contractor/Builder:  FANSLAU DONNA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000490
   FILE: #22-002898

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRISON, MARY Acct#: 4565

Address: 255 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 14 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000494
   FILE: #22-002932

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WINKLER, DENNIS N Acct#: 1576

Address: 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extension Request - Construct concrete walkway along le� side of home to an 11' x15' pa�o in the rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000495
   FILE: #22-002933

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: AMATO, COSMO D Acct#: 0155

Address: 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 84.B Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repairing u�lity room with matching siding

Contractor/Builder:  AMATO, COSMO D

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000496
   FILE: #22-002935

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CASSIDY PEGGY Acct#: 4349

Address: 1300 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 39 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Florida High & Dry Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000497
   FILE: #22-002936

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ESTATE OF BELODEAU, MARTHA JEAN Acct#: 0442

Address: 961 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 68

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum pans

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000498
   FILE: #22-002938

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LESSARD, EARLE J Acct#: 3711

Address: 315 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 25 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install new impact windows on home

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windows 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000499
   FILE: #22-002939

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MOTTOLESE, MARGARET LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 4656

Address: 212 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wooden access ramp

Contractor/Builder: FRANK CAVALIERE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000505
   FILE: #22-002953

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TEPPER, STEVEN P Acct#: 1146

Address: 936 WREN CIRCLE Block: 135 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000477
   FILE: #22-002824

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LANE, DAVID ARTHUR,II Acct#: 0119

Address: 1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000478
   FILE: #22-002825

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROSS, CYNTHIA Acct#: 3461

Address: 1289 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 80 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide and 3' walkway

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000479
   FILE: #22-002826

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRINKARD FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST Acct#: 2774

Address: 260 KIWI DRIVE Block: 15 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - Install new Jacobsen home with (2) factory porches, garage with siding to match the home, stucco
skir�ng, cement steps

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000491
   FILE: #22-002929

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BOURGET, LOUIS Acct#: 2363

Address: 615 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 75 Lot: 42

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000492
   FILE: #22-002930

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KING, COLE SCOTT Acct#: 4216

Address: 750 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 70 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide - extend concrete for carport, storage shed and add 9' x 16' pad at rear

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000493
   FILE: #22-002931

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DICARLO, DARYLL P Acct#: 4920

Address: 1222 CHIPEWA DRIVE Block: 48 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - install new mobile home per plans w/concrete steps, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000500
   FILE: #22-002946

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRIONE, PETER,JR Acct#: 4952

Address: 1213 CHIPEWA DRIVE Block: 47 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - install new mobile home per plans w/concrete steps addi�ons w/ matching siding

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000501
   FILE: #22-002948

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BOTWINICK, ALLAN Acct#: 2022

Address: 1147 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 37 Lot: 69

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 gallon AG LP tank in rear of home. Add 50' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping.

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000503
   FILE: #22-002951

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: INGRASSIA, ANTHONY Acct#: 2406

Address: 106 HYDRANGEA COURT Block: 74 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and bury a 250 gallon AG LP tank and generator in rear of home. Add 31' of exterior piping and connect to interior
piping.

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 10/25/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000504
   FILE: #22-002952

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee permi�ng office.  This card must
be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE
MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	10.25.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Other applications for review:


	10.11.2022 ARCC MInutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Additional Permits Business:  Paul Voit made the motion to add the propane tanks to this agenda, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  Paul Voit made the motion since so many will be coming in with a County permit it would be okay for ...
	Carried unanimously.
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder
	Other applications for review:


	10.25.2022 ARCC Packet



